

DR RAHUL BHARADWAJ

PSYCHIATRIST

MD (PSYCHIATRY), FRANZCP

QUALIFICATIONS

FRABZCP Fellowship of the Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Psychiatrists, Australia (2014)

MD (Psychiatry), Postgraduate Institute of Medical Education and Research, India (2004)

CURRENT POSITIONS

Consultant Psychiatrist/Medical Director
Ramsay Clinic Macarthur, Campbelltown

Consultant Psychiatrist
ORudra Specialist Consulting, Campsie

Conjoint Senior Lecturer
University of New South Wales and Western Sydney University

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

VMO in Psychiatry (2018-2022)
Early Psychosis Intervention Program

VMO in Psychiatry (2017 - 2018)
Liverpool-Fairfield Mental Health Service

Staff Specialist in Psychiatry (2011 - 2017)
Mental Health Services, South Western Sydney Local Health District (SWSLHD)

Director Medical Services, Mental Health (2015 - 2016)
South Western Sydney Local Health District

Acting Clinical Director (2014)
Macarthur-Wingecarribee Mental Health Service, South Western Sydney Local Health District

Clinical Superintendent (2010 - 2011)
Sydney South West Area Health Service, Sydney, Australia

Senior Registrar in Psychiatry (2008 - 2010)
Sydney South West Area Health Service, Sydney, Australia

Consultant Psychiatrist (2008)
Gian Sagar Medical College and Hospital, Banur, Punjab, India

Senior Resident (2005 - 2008)

Department of Psychiatry, Postgraduate Institute of Medical Education and Research, Chandigarh, India

BIOGRAPHY

Dr Rahul Bharadwaj is a Consultant Psychiatrist with over 20 years of experience in the field. He holds specialist registration in Psychiatry with the Australian Health Professionals Regulatory Authority (AHPRA) (MED0001597420). He obtained his basic medical qualification from Lokmanya Tilak Municipal Medical College, India, in 2000 and completed his MD (Psychiatry) from Postgraduate Institute of Medical Education and Research, India, in 2004. He is also a Fellow of the Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Psychiatrists, Australia, 2014.

Dr. Bharadwaj currently works as a Consultant Psychiatrist at Ramsay Clinic Macarthur, Campbelltown, and is the Medical Director of the Youth Unit at the same facility. He also serves as a Consultant Psychiatrist at ORudra Specialist Consulting, Campsie, and a Conjoint Senior Lecturer at the University of New South Wales and Western Sydney University.

Dr. Subramanian has held various positions as a VMO in psychiatry, Staff Specialist in Psychiatry, Director Medical Services, Clinical Superintendent, and Senior Registrar in Psychiatry, among others, at different health services in Australia and India. He is a Life Ordinary Member of the Indian Psychiatric Society since 2005 and a member of the Australian Medical Association (NSW).

LOCATION

Sydney